
POL00458683 
POL00458683 

To: Lesley J
From: Rodric Williams 

W 

Sent: 2014-06-04T 14:09:20Z 
Importance: Normal 
Subject: RE: ISAE 

Thanks Lesley — I forwarded to Gareth who amended the Briefing accordingly. 
Kind regards, Rodric 
Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

Postline: GRO 

O __ _ GRO._._._._._.. 

____.__._G.RO 

Post Office stories 
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From: Lesley J Sewell 
Sent: 04 June 2014 15:07 
To: Jones Haydn 
Cc: Rodric Williams 
Subject: Re: ISAE 
Haydn 
I've managed to get a copy. 
Thx 

Sent from my iPad
On 4 Jun 2014, at 13:05, "Jones Haydn" 1 GRO > wrote: 

Yes, of course Lesley. 

I am travelling at the moment but will sort. 

Haydn Jones 
Client Managing Director 
-•-•-•-.-...GRO 

-•-•-•-•-• - 

-----Original Message-----
From: Lesley) Sewel l _._ _ _._ _ _._ _._._ _ _._ _ GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Received: Wednesday, 04 Jun 2014, 12:35 
To: Jones HaydnL GRo _._._._._._._._._._.__._.. 
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POL00458683 

CC: Rodric Williams; GRO 1 
Subject: ISAE 

. . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . ......... ... . 

Haydn 

I'm looking for a little help please. 

Could I get a soft copy of our first ISAE report - for 12/13. 

If this could be provided to Rod and I today I would be grateful. 

Many thx Lesley 

Sent from my iPad 
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